Minutes of meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council held on 20th November 2023 at Longueville Hall.

Present: Cllrs Whipp (chair), Chapman (vice-chair), Collinge, Coeshall, Welch and Young.

In attendance: Mike Galloway, Clerk to the Council, three members of the public in person and one online.

164/23 Apologies

Cllr Hunter, Buckinghamshire Cllr I Macpherson.

165/23 Disclosures of interest

None.

166/23 Announcements

None.

167/23 Minutes:

Resolved: that the minutes of meeting 20th October be signed as a correct record.

168/23 Public Involvement

Murray and Mary Rutherford said they were seeking volunteers to help put up the Christmas Tree lights this year and to take on task of dealing with this in future years. Several councillors offered to help this year. To be promoted in later edition of Pump to seek further volunteers.

Christmas parcels are being packed on Village Hall on 20th December, volunteers wanted to assist. Several councillors volunteered to help.

Planning and Highways

169/23 Neighbourhood Plan - Update pre-submission consultation

Cllr Chapman gave a verbal update on progress. The first drop-in session has been held and a second is on 3rd December. Initial feedback is positive on the detail provided about the plan and the consultation.

Update noted.

170/23 Prior Approval Application Ref: 23/03371/COUAF

For: Determination under Class R of Part 3 of Schedule 2 to the GPDO as to whether prior approval is required in respect of transport and highways impacts, noise impacts, contamination risks and flood risks for the farm building to let for Class E (Commercial, business and service)

At: Dead Queen Farm Buildings, Stoke Road, Newton Longville, MK17 0BQ Resolved to make no comment.

171/23 Planning Applications 1A Church End

Outline application: 21/04794/AOP

Reserved matters application: 23/03144/ADP (land off Bletchley Road)

Clerk gave a verbal update. The new owners of the site of the proposed two new dwellings (off Bletchley Road) have commenced work without consent of the Reserved Matters application or discharge of the condition on the outline application. Buckinghamshire Council have therefore issued a temporary stop notice.

Update noted.

172/23 Salden Chase/Park (15/00314/AOP)

i. 15/C0314/DIS Submission of details subject to condition 12 (Design Code)

Update and make any necessary decisions.

Clerk delegated to submit comments in conjunction with Chair and Vice-Chair.

173/23 **Housing Strategy Consultation** To consider how to respond to consultation by Buckinghamshire Council Councillors to consider and submit any comments to clerk. Clerk delegated to submit response as a result of any comments made. 174/23 Climate and Ecology Bill To consider if Parish Council wishes to support the Private Member's Climate and Ecology Bill. Upon considering the request and the feedback received from just one member of the public who was supportive of the bill, in response to the request for comment placed by the Parish Council in the Village Pump the Parish Council resolved not to support the bill. The Parish Council did though want to put on record that it understands and agrees with the need for the United Kingdom to meet its obligations under the Paris Climate agreement. 175/23 Update on outstanding planning applications and enforcement issues No change. **Property** Hammond Park (including Longueville Hall, MUGA, Play Area and Allotments) 176/23 (i) To consider storage requirements and options. Ongoing action being taken. 177/23 (ii) To consider changes to burial ground rules and fees. To be considered at a later meeting. **Finance** 178/23 To consider grant applications None 179/23 To agree accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. Accounts approved. Payments made between meetings noted.

180/23 Update on External Audit

No update.

181/23 Exclusion of Press & Public

Resolved to exclude press and public

182/23 To consider property matters

Verbal update noted.

183/23 To consider personnel matters

Verbal update noted. Clerk pay contractual pay aware noted.

There being no further business the Chair closed the meeting at 21:10

Signed:	 Date:	